
 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting 

 Agenda for February 1, 2023 
- Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, February 1, 2023, 5:30 P.M. 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19  

 
In response to the current proclaimed State of Emergency, indoor masking recommendations, and recommended 
measures to promote social distancing imposed by State and local officials, the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District Board of Directors has arranged for members of the public to observe and address 
the meeting telephonically (if available) or in person. 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard.   
 
TO ATTEND BY ZOOM WEBINAR: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81370654114 
 
TO ATTEND BY PHONE: +1 (669) 444 9171 or +1 (719) 359 4580 WEBINAR ID: 813 7065 4114 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov 
 
 

Water and Wastewater Committee Members 
 Ashley Porter 
Kevin Graves 

 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 5:30 p.m. 
2. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before 
the Committee for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  
There will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of 
Committee members to discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal attacks 
during comment, and that you address all comments to the Committee only.  Any clarifying questions from the 
Committee must go through the Chair.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of 
the Committee members. 
 
 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
 1. Approve Regular Water and Wastewater DRAFT Meeting minutes of December 7, 2022. 
 
D. PRESENTATIONS 
 
E. UPDATES 
 1. Grant Update 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Ashley Porter • Vice-President –Michael Callahan • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81370654114
http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting 

 Agenda for February 1, 2023 
- Pg.2 

 

 
 
 
  
F. DISCUSSION 

1.     Discussion Regarding Establishing Chair and Vice-Chair. 
2. Discussion Regarding the Proposal to Amend Ordinance No. 7  
3. Discussion Regarding East County Water Management Agreement. 
4. Discussion Regarding the Sewer System Management Plan. 
 

  
 
G. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
H.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting on March 1, 2023, at the 
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 



Town of Discovery Bay  
Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting 

 Minutes for December 7, 2022 - Pg.1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, December 7, 2022, 5:30 P.M. 

Water and Wastewater Committee Members 
Chair Kevin Graves 

Vice-Chair Ashley Porter 

A. ROLL CALL
1. Called business meeting to order 5:30 p.m.
2. Roll Call was taken and all members were present.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
None.

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
1. Approve Regular Water and Wastewater DRAFT Meeting minutes of November 2, 2022.

Vice-Chair Porter made a Motion to Approve the Draft Minutes of November 2, 2022.
Chair Graves second.
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES:  2, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0

D. PRESENTATIONS
None.

E. UPDATES
None.

F. DISCUSSION
1. Discuss Clipper Drive Wastewater Pipeline Project

Presented by General Manager, Dina Breitstein. 

• Veolia is running this project for the Town. W.R. Forde has been hired for the construction of the
project.

• Materials have been ordered with a 3-4 week lead time. Construction will take approximately one
week.

2. Discuss Viability of Contra Costa Water District Providing Backup Water Supply.

Presented by Projects Manager, Mike Yeraka. 

• Town has been tracking the specific conductance of the water supply.
• Discussed opening a dialogue with Contra Costa Water District about an alternate water supply should

the Town have a need in the future.

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President –Ashley Porter • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

C1



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting 

 Minutes for December 7, 2022 - Pg.2 

 

 
G. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 None. 
 
H.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Meeting adjourned at 5:44 to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting on February 
1, 2023, at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 

C1



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 1, 2023 

 
Prepared By: Mike Yeraka, Projects Manager 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager   
 
Agenda Title 
 
Proposal to Amend Ordinance No. 7 – An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay, A 
California Community Services District, Amending Ordinance No. 7 Water Regulations and Service Ordinance. 
  
Recommended Action 
 
Provide Input to Staff Regarding proposed amendments to Ordinance No. 7  “Water Regulations and Service 
Ordinance” as drafted, waive its full reading, and set the Public Hearing for Adoption of Draft Ordinance No. 7 at the 
Board’s regular meeting on March 1, 2023. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
On January 17, 2001, the Town’s Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 7 establishing a water ordinance 
throughout Discovery Bay.  From time to time, Town Ordinances are reviewed for the purpose of correcting, updating 
and ensuring compliance with evolving law.  The last update/amendment to Ordinance No. 7 was on February 5, 2020.  
 
A revised and updated draft amendment to Ordinance No. 7 is proposed to be introduced to the Board on February 15, 
2023.  The update focuses on requiring the end of new residential fire sprinkler systems to be connected to a single 
toilet inside the dwelling, which provides circulation of water in the fire line when the toilet is flushed, thereby preserving 
water quality and negating the need for a backflow prevention device at the water meter.  A summary of Draft 
Ordinance No. 7 will be published in the newspaper at least 5-days prior to the Board Meeting on March 1, 2023. 
 
The proposed changes to Ordinance No 7 have been highlighted in red with track changes in the relevant sections of 
the proposed draft. Not all sections of Ordinance No 7 are included in the attachment for ease of reference. 
 
If adopted by the Board at a Public Hearing on March 1st, Amended Ordinance No.7 will become effective thirty days 
later. 
  
Fiscal Impact:   

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
January 17, 2001 – Adoption of  Ordinance No. 7 
March 21, 2018 -  Adoption of Amended Ordinance No. 7 
February 5, 2020 – Adoption of Amended Ordinance No. 7  
   
Attachments 
 
Draft of Ordinance Amending Ordinance No 7 
Draft Amended Ordinance No. 7 with revisions highlighted. 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: F2 



Page 1 of 3 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 07 WATER REGULATIONS AND SERVICE ORDINANCE 

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (the “Town”) Ordinance 
No. 7 currently provides regulations regarding water service; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Town amended Ordinance No. 7 Water Regulations 
and Service Ordinance on February 5, 2020, and  

WHEREAS, the Town desires to amend Ordinance No. 7 to add Section 2.16 to define the term 
Passive Purge System, and to add Section 37.04 to regulate the installation of Passive Purge 
Systems used for automatic residential fire sprinkler systems.   

BE IT ORDAINED that the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District, hereby amends Ordinance No.7 Water Regulations and Service Ordinance to 
read as follows: 

Section 1 Section 2.16 of Ordinance No. 7 is added to read as follows: 

“2.16 Passive Purge System. A type of fire sprinkler system that serves a 
single toilet in addition to the fire sprinklers inside the dwelling, which 
provides circulation of water in the fire line when the toilet is flushed, 
thereby preserving water quality and negating the need for backflow 
prevention at the TODBCSD water meter.” 

Section 2 The Sections subsequent to the added Section 2.16 shall be renumbered to 
accommodate the added Section. 2.16.  

Section 3 Section 37.04 of Ordinance No. 7 is added to read as follows: 

37.04.    Except as set forth in Section 37.04.05, all automatic Residential 
fire sprinkler systems installed in newly constructed Residential dwellings 
within the TODBCSD jurisdiction shall be designed using a Passive Purge 
System design that is approved by the local fire prevention authority and in 
accordance with the requirements set forth in this Section 37.04.   

37.04.01.      The piping configuration for the Passive Purge 
System shall be designed with the end of the fire line on each level 
of the Residential dwelling connected as the only Water supply to 
one toilet on each level of the Residential dwelling, or to the most 
remote toilet to the service in the case of a looped fire system. 

37.04.02    The Passive Purge System shall meet all 
requirements of the National Fire Protection Association (“NFPA”), 
including NFPA 13D, as it is amended from time to time.  

F2-1



Page 2 of 3 

37.04.03  Once the Passive Purge System has been installed at 
the Residential dwelling prior to sheet rock being installed, the 
property Owner and/or homebuilder shall notify the TODBCSD that 
the Passive Purge System is ready for inspection to confirm that the 
Residential fire sprinkler system is installed as required by this 
Section 37.04, and the rules and regulations of the TODBCSD.  

37.04.04 Property Owners shall not alter any Water pipe 
integrated with the Passive Purge System for the dwelling without 
prior written approval from the General Manager.  

37.04.05       Exception. When the local fire prevention authority 
does not approve the use of Passive Purge Systems in accordance 
with this Ordinance, the residential fire sprinkler system shall be 
installed with an approved backflow assembly valve to protect the 
TODBCSD Water supply source shall be installed at the water 
meter.  

37.04.06       Service of Water to any premise shall be 
discontinued by the TODBCSD if the automatic fire protection 
system for the premise is not installed or inspected as required by 
this Section 37.04, and the rules and regulations of the TODBCSD. 
Service will not be restored until such condition or defects are 
corrected. 

Section 4 If any provision of this Ordinance or application thereof to any person or 
circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of 
the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this 
end the provisions of this Ordinance are severable. The Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance 
irrespective of the validity of any particular portion thereof.  

Section 5 This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect 
in a manner that imposes upon the Town of Discovery Community Services District or any officer 
or employee thereof a mandatory duty of care toward persons and property within or without the 
District so as to provide a basis of civil liability for damages, except as otherwise imposed by law. 

Section 6 This Ordinance is hereby declared to have been adopted by the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors at a meeting thereof duly called 
and held on the 1st day of March, 2023, and ordered to be given effect thirty (30) days after its 
first publication as mandated by statute.  

**Certification on Following Page** 

F2-1



Page 3 of 3 

CERTIFICATION 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District held on March 1, 2023, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

______________________________  
Ashley Porter 
Board President 

Attest: 

_________________________________  

Board Secretary 

F2-1



F2-2



F2-2



F2-2



F2-2



F2-2



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-1



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-2



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F3-3



F4



F4



F4



F4



F4



F4



F4



F4



F4




	Agenda Water and Wastewater 02 01 23
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C1 DRAFT Minutes Water and Wastewater 12 07 22 Approved by DB
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	F2 Staff Report Amended Water Ordinance No. 7 - Ord Intro 2.1.2023 Committee Mtg
	F2-1 DRAFT 2023 Amendment to Ordinance 7 to add Passive Purge System(1662008.1) with loop 2.15.23
	F2-2 Ordinance No. 7 Proposed 2-15-2023 Amendments
	F3-1 DRAFT - East County Water Management Agreement - Amend 2 (updated 2022) MB.docx
	F3-2 EastCountyWaterManagementAssociationAgreement 6-26-97
	F3-3 2010 East County Water Management Assoc Agreement - Amend 1
	F4 Updated DB SSMP Report Town Version 03-2018 (2)
	Agenda Water and Wastewater 02 01 23.pdf
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT




